Jon G. Rioux

From: Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:25 AM

To: Jon G. Rioux

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] ZBA: Town counsel opinion on variance application
Jon,

| have reviewed this issue further and, while it is helpful to know that this is a legally conforming lot, I still believe the
variance is necessary. Section 204(A) provides that a single family dwelling may be erected on a nonconforming lot of
record. Since this proposal is for a commercial development, | believe the variance, which of course has already been
granted, remains necessary.

Thanks,

Kristin

Kristin M. Collins
Attorney

Preti

From: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us>

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2021 3:21 PM

To: Collins, Kristin M. <KCollins@preti.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] ZBA: Town counsel opinion on variance application

Note: *** This email originated from outside of Preti. Please do not click on any links or open attachments unless
you can verify the sender and content.***

Jonathan Rioux
Code Enforcement Director

Town of Windham

Department of Code Enforcement
8 School Road

Windham, ME 04062

Office: (207) 777-1688
Fax: (207) 892-1916
www.windhammaine.us

From: Geoffrey Sparrow <geoffs@greenlanternsolar.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us>

Cc: Sam Lebel <slebel@acorn-engineering.com>; Aubrey Strause <astrause@acorn-engineering.com>; William Savage
<wsavage@acorn-engineering.com>; Elizabeth A. Boepple <eboepple@mpmlaw.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] ZBA: Town counsel opinion on variance application

HiJon,

My apologies for taking a while to get this information to you. The text in blue below is from our attorney Beth Boepple
who was at the ZBA meeting and is also cc'd on this email.



| have traced the same property description back to a mortgage deed which also makes reference to a Warranty

deed. The lot description has not changed since at least 1932, possibly earlier. Regardless of when the zoning went into
effect, | am fairly confident Windham did not have zoning in place in 1932. Hence, my determination is that we do
indeed have a pre-existing non-conforming lot and therefore the variance is not needed.

The deed with the highlighted description is attached.

At this point, we are going to move forward with our project application to the planning board. Let me know if you have
any questions, comments, or suggestions as we move in that direction.

Thank you,
Geoff

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 12:52 PM Aubrey Strause <astrause@acorn-engineering.com> wrote:

Jon-

| wanted to follow up on the outcome of the Green Lantern Solar item on the agenda for last Thursday’s (September
16) meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA).

Green Lantern Solar is requesting a variance from the dimensional standard of 150 feet of public road frontage (at #994
Roosevelt Trail) for development of a solar array in the C-2 zoning district, which is not possible with this landlocked
parcel (Tax Map #21, Lot 3) and would not be necessary based on minimal site access needs once the solar array is
constructed.

After comprehensive review of the materials provided in the application, input from you, and comments from a
member of the public about his conversations with previous CEO Hanson, it was unclear whether such a variance (if
granted) would apply to:

The proposed site use (solar array),

The applicant (Green Lantern Solar),

The owner of the lot (TMC Land Holdings, LLC) or
The lot (Tax Map #21, Lot 3)

We proposed that a Condition of Approval be considered by the ZBA to limit the approval of the variance to the
applicant for development of a solar array, since other types of development on the lot (for example, a convention
center) on the lot would not be able to satisfy the Conditional Use Review Criteria in LUO Section 516.H or the
conditions in LUO Section 1106.D, including parking, traffic, public safety access, sewage disposal, and others.

Green Lantern’s application and related materials were discussed in detail.



We appreciated the discipline of the ZBA, which allowed members of the public in attendance to state their concerns
(which would be considered by the Planning Board process) for the record but remained focused on their obligation to
consider the specific request at hand.

The ZBA made a motion to table the requested variance until the Town’s legal counsel could provide a legal opinion on
how a hypothetical variance approval would be applied. Please keep us informed of the response provided by legal
counsel, which will inform Green Lantern Solar’s next step(s).

Thank you for your assistance on this project and for your role advising the ZBA.

-als

Aubrey L. Strause, PE

Municipal Services Coordinator

Licensed in Maine

As of July 2021, Acorn Engineering employees are transitioning to modified COVID-19 health & safety protocols, with most
professionals working in the office at least three days a week. We are holding in-person meetings, but remain willing to use video
conferencing software such as Teams or Zoom for partners and clients who are more comfortable with this communication
approach. All employees continue to have laptops and full access to project files using Sharepoint to maximize efficiency and
responsiveness.

Acorn Engineering, Inc
PO Box 3372

Portland, Maine 04104

Instagram | Acorn's LinkedIn |Aubrey’s LinkedIn | Email | Website

B. 207.775.2655

C. 207.641.7704



This electronic communication, which includes any files or attachments thereto, contains proprietary or confidential information and may be privileged
and otherwise protected under copyright or other applicable intellectual property laws. All information contained in this electronic communication is
solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that distributing,
copying, or in any way disclosing any of the information in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately, and destroy the communication and any files or attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Since data
stored on electronic media can deteriorate, be translated or modified, Acorn Engineering, Inc., and/or affiliates will not be liable for the completeness,
correctness or readability of the electronic data. The electronic data should be verified against the hard copy.

Geoff Sparrow, P.E.

Director of Development
207-939-8615
GeoffS@GreenlLanternSolar.com
www.GreenlLanternSolar.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY

This e-mail is only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to
any other person. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this
communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure under applicable law.
Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this
communication, and have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify me immediately by E-mail at kcollins@preti.com or via
telephone at 207.623.5300 and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any
attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or as a legal opinion.



